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Shantel,

Thave some of itdoesn't look ing the filters in the ison p for projects. GMIisn't the only customer to ask about this and | am going to suggest to you ,and to them, that you put in an Enhancement Request for
this needed functionality. | think it is valid and would be used by ALL our customers. Please putin any and all a feelare valid....! tee others will be wanting the same functionality!

Thank you,

Angela

From: Jim Griffin <Jim Griffin1@ibm.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 4:16 PM

To: Shantel Garcia <Shantel.Garcia@genmills.com>; Angela Folk <Angela.Folk@ibm.com>; Pramod Tumkur i iom.coms; Sagar Amandeep Kevin Epp <Kevin.Epp@ibm.com>
Ce: Courtney Whatley <Courtney. Whatley@ibm.com>; Logan Geist <Logan Gelst@ibm com>

Subject: RE: GMI Check In

HiShantel,

Angela will take a look at this.

Regards,

Jim Griffin
Project Manager

1BM Technology Expert Labs.
Jim.Griffin1@ibm.com
+1480-861-9435

From: Shantel Garcia <Shantel Garcia@genmills.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 2:03 P

To: Jim Griffin <lim.Griffin1@ibm.com>; Angela Folk <Angela. Folk@ibm.coms>; Pramod Tumkur i o ; Sagar Amandeep Kevin Epp <Kevin.Epp@ibm.com>
Ce: Courtney Whatley <Courtney. Whatley@ibm.com>; Logan Geist <Logan.Geist@ibm.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: GMI Check In

Thanks Jim,
We also had a follow answer the Widget. .. the question is can istory fil y the opt
“Scheduled flag” which to like to by either Issue Type or Mvmt Typ f possible.

Ibelove Anglawas going o looknto s forus?
Thanks,
Shanet
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v Historical Information

Where Used

Issue History

Receipt History

What If

BOM

Issues

All Scheduled flags  08/11/2015 to 08/13/2024 date/time range

v Datelssued v

06/17/2024
04/05/2024
09/18/2020
07/16/2019
06/14/2017
06/14/2017
06/14/2017
06/14/2017
06/14/2017
06/14/2017
05/15/2017
08/09/2016
11/06/2015

Functional Location

F-BV0906010323

F-BV09030104
F-BV09010104
F-BV09020202
F-BV09020202
F-BV09020202
F-BV09020202
F-BV09020202
F-BV09020202

Equipment Number

E-34-125-03

E-36-464-23
E-35-464-23
E-35-368-01
E-35-368-01
E-35-368-01
E-35-368-01
E-35-368-01
E-35-368-01

Short Description

LN 1A Winder

Conveyor, Spiral, In...

Conveyor,Belt,Produ...

Wrapper 1, Bar, Lini...
Wrapper 1, Bar, Lini...
Wrapper 1, Bar, Lini...
Wrapper 1, Bar, Lini...

Wrapper 1, Bar, Lini...

Wrapper 1, Bar, Lini...

Work Order Type

cM

RM
RM

ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN

Work Order v

1999943

1608498
1470744
1221921
1221921
1221930
1221930
1221939
1221939

] Advanced Filters

Date/time range

©8/11/2015

(=« ~

B to 08/13/2024

Scheduled flag

Al

Cancel

WO Description

SD change to Poly chain drive to belt for discharg

spiral conveyor stop
Replaced bad drive bet.
test for reject

test for reject

Test for reject

Test for reject

Test for reject

Test for reject

Apply

Issue Size v

b ook

Tssue Type

1s
AD
1s
1s
1s
RE
1s
RE
1s
RE
AD
AD
AD

N -

MymtTyp v TIssuePrice

15U 21.20
RECB 0.00
15U 21.20
15U 21.20
15U 21.20
RETU 21.20
15U 21.20
RETU 21.20
15U 21.20
RETU 21.20
RECB 0.00
RECB 0.00

RECB 0.00

[LINA

SLocv

BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR
BV-SR






